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LME/MCO Joint Communication Bulletin # J434 

 

 

DATE:  October 12, 2022 

TO:  Local Management Entities/Managed Care Organizations (LME/MCOs)  

FROM:    Renee Rader, Assistant Director for Policy and Programs, Division of Mental Health, 

Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services (DMH/DD/SAS)  

Deb Goda, Associate Director, Behavioral Health and Intellectual and Developmental  

Disabilities, NC Medicaid  
 

SUBJECT: Revision to the State-Funded Community Living and Support Service 

 

A revision has been made to the State-Funded Community Living and Support (CLS), Intellectual and 

Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) and Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI) service definition to provide clarification 

to the service limitations section.   

  

This bulletin explains changes in the service definition which become effective on the date listed below. 

Amended service definitions can be found on the NC DHHS Division of Mental Health, Developmental 

Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services Service Definitions webpage. 

 

Date  State-Funded Service  Section or Subsection  

Amended  

Change  

  Name of Service  All Sections and 

Attachment(s)  

  

10/5/2022  Community Living and 

Support  

Section 5.3  Updated service definition language, 

“An individual who receives 

Community Living and Support may 

not receive any residential services or 

Supported Living Periodic.” 
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephanie Jones at 984-236-5043 or  

DMHIDDCONTACT@dhhs.nc.gov. 

 

Previous bulletins can be accessed at: www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mhddsas/joint-communication-bulletins 
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